Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] Re: BOE RFC

From: Ryan Collins <Ryan.Collins@dpi.nc.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2026 8:56 AM

To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: Re: [External] Re: BOE RFC

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab.

Seth,

Yes, that is correct. I will follow up with you end of next week after the State Board meeting with a
(hopefully) final resolution on this.

Ryan

From: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2026 4:56 PM

To: Ryan Collins <Ryan.Collins@dpi.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: Re: [External] Re: BOE RFC

CAUTION:

Ryan,

Circling back to this, can you confirm that the Board of Education would like the period of review for 16 NCAC 06H
.0102 extended until March?

Seth Ascher

Counsel to the North Carolina Rules Review Commission
Office of Administrative Hearings

(984) 236-1934

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized
state official.






